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HUERFANO COUNTY GOVERNMENT
BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Date: June 13, 2023

To: Huerfano County Board of County Commissioners

From: Carl Young, County Administrator

Re: Spanish Peaks Airfield Electrical Rehab Independent Fee Estimate

Summary: In order to move forward with the Design and Engineering Phase of the Electrical
Rehabilitation Project at the Spanish Peaks Airfield we need to have an independent fee estimate
conducted. This is a third party check to see if the fee Garver proposes to charge the County is fair
and reasonable. | have solicited two estimates for conducting this evaluation and have as of the
writing of this memo, received only one back from Crawford, Murphy & Tilly for $2,930. I do
expect to receive a second estimate and | am requesting authorization to expend up to the current
estimate. This expense is reimbursable in the Grant.

Requested Motion/Action:
e Motion to authorize an expenditure not to exceed $2,930 for an independent fee estimate for
the Spanish Peak Airfield Electrical Rehab Project.
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